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April 13, 1976

Mr. R. G. Ladd, Jr.
Union 0il Company of California

P. 0. Box 2620
Casper, Wyoming 82601

e
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Re: Dedicated acreages for your Navajo well #2, #3, #h, #5, #6, #7f& #8

Dear Mr. Ladd:

Wwhen the dedicated acreage for each of the above listed wells has been
communitized please send us a letter to that effect.

we do not want a copy of the communitization agrecement.

The communitization must be completed prior to production of each
well,

|f there are questions, please contact us.
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